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From:                              Adrian Florinescu <adrian.florinescu@softvision.ro>
Sent:                               Monday, June 6, 2016 5:51 PM
To:                                   spohl@mozilla.com
Cc:                                   release-drivers@mozilla.org; dev-quality@lists.mozilla.org; rvandermeulen@mozilla.com;

rares.bologa@softvisioninc.eu; mozqaeng@softvision.ro; desktop@softvision.ro
Subject:                          Firefox Nightly 49 - Elevated Update Conditional Sign Off
 
Hi,

Please see below the current status for the Elevated Update feature:

Feature Category: Medium
Testing Status:  COMPLETED

All the available tests were executed, on Nightly 49.0a1, across the following platforms: OSX 10.9, OSX 10.10, OSX 10.11.
Additional exploratory/smoke tests were performed on Nightly 49.0a1 on Windows 7.1 x32, Windows 8.1 x32, Windows 10 x64.
1. Overall build status after testing: YELLOW
The following issues were found during the testing sessions as follows:

 new issues:
1 critical issue
3 low impact issues

reopened issues
1 major issue
1 low impact issues

 

2. Recommendation from QE: CONDITIONAL SIGN-OFF
Based on the testing results we are signing off the "Elevated Update" feature to Aurora Channel. The sign-off status is set to yellow
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level - conditional sign-off due to the following issues: Bug 1274319 , Bug 1273536 , Bug 1278248

3. Manual Testing Summary:

Focus area:
Normal Update
Verify Elevated Update
Windows service stability after the MAC related code changes

Test Plan: Elevated_update Test Plan
Detailed Test Results: Test Run Results

4. Reported bugs for this build:

    Full list with the logged bugs can be found at: Logged Bugs

5. Known Issues for this build:

High impact issues:
Bug 1274319 - [Elevated Update] Fast Elevation Cancel hangs Firefox
Bug 1278248 - [Elevated Update] Software Update new Downloading window

Low impact issues:
Bug 1273545 - [Elevated Update] Loading Panel is displayed too early in the Elevate Update process
Bug 1273536 - [Elevated Update] If FF is not the default browser and the "default browser check" window sends the
updater window behind the browser
Bug 1278248 - [Elevated Update] Software Update new Downloading window

 
Regards,
Adrian Florinescu
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